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May 22, 2023 

To, 
Department of Corporate Services, 
BSE Limited 
P J Towers,  
Dalal Street,  
Mumbai - 400 001. 

Ref: Scrip Code: 530125 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Sub: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015  

Please find enclosed the intimation letter dated May 15, 2023, received from our Registrar and 
Share Transfer Agent, Link Intime India Private Limited, providing information regarding issue of 
duplicate share certificates to the shareholder(s) of the Company. 

The information is being submitted pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

Kindly take the same on your records. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 
For Samrat Pharmachem Limited 

Nishant Kankaria 
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 
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Samrat Pharmachem Limited

From: Samrat Pharmachem Limited <contact@samratpharmachem.in>
Sent: 13 May 2023 10:15
To: 'Aarya Patankar'
Cc: 'Nikita Jirepatil'; contact@samratpharmachem.in
Subject: RE: Approval Date_ Samrat_ 0010456

Approval Date: Monday, May 15, 2023 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Sheetal 
Samrat Pharmachem Limited 
 

From: Aarya Patankar [mailto:aarya.patankar@linkintime.co.in]  
Sent: 12 May 2023 18:36 
To: 'Samrat Pharmachem Limited' <contact@samratpharmachem.in> 
Cc: 'Nikita Jirepatil' <nikita.jirepatil@linkintime.co.in> 
Subject: Approval Date_ Samrat_ 0010456 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please find the below Duplicate request received by us. 
Kindly arrange to provide approval date for the same. 
 

Inward 
Certificate No. 

Inward 
Certificate Date 

Seller 
Folio 

Seller Name 
Buyer 

Folio No 
Pending 

Days 

DU1296 11/05/2023 0010456 
MAHENDRA KUMAR 
BANSIDHAR 

0010456 2 
 

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 

 

Aarya Patankar 
 

Associate - Client relation  Link lntime India Pvt. Ltd 
P: +91 22 49186000 (Extn: 2322) M: +91 9082237936 F: +91 22 49186060 
E: aarya.patankar@linkintime.co.in   W: www.linkintime.co.in 



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